

From: Eric Renda

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 28, 2016

Subject: 1528-EX-ST-2016

Message:

Hello,

We have received the following response from Mr. Weinreich at Globalstar:

Mr. Renda & Winters,

I have taken into account several propagation models and believe that your emissions will not disrupt Globalstar service to our customers in the Bedford, MA area.

Our closest customer is located in Acton which is approximately 180 degrees from your boresite and 9 miles away.

Please let me know, by e-mail, when you start transmitting and whether you change power or antenna orientation. Thank you.

Best regards,

David Weinreich
Director,
Spectrum and Regulatory Engineering
Globalstar, Inc.